

CFISD SHAC Minutes

| CFISD School Health Advisory Council | | |
|---|--|------------------------|
| 1.26.2023 | 10:00am | Food Production Center |
| Meeting called by | Roy Garcia | |
| Type of meeting | Quarterly Meeting | |
| Note taker | Melinda Hood | |
| SHAC Member Attendees | <p>Roy Garcia, Melinda Hood, Angela Baird, Katherine Barckholtz, Deborah Bartholomew, Christian Casillas, Darin Crawford, Emmy Durand, Elaine Waier, Celia Weaver, Angela Williams-Thomas, Carla Purcell, Bethany Scanlon, Jennifer Moya, Marcela Sabatino, Ryan Heath, Yuliana Martinez, Ginger Patel, Wendy Johnson, Carolyn Rospierski, Teresa Thomas, Angela Burrer, Dr. Elizabeth Bosquez, Jaymie Archer</p> <p>Guests: Dr. Linda Macias, Heather Bergman, Franklin Sampson, Mary Hestand, Angela Rhymes, Latisha Bard, Cristina Mejia, Debra Zamora, Kate Stal, Nikki Cowart, Jeremy Staggers, Judi DeHaan, Naressa MacKinnon, Danielle Shoaf, Kris Schweighardt, Jen Chenette</p> | |
| Welcome and Meeting Norms | | |
| 10 minutes | Roy Garcia – Chief Officer for School Leadership | |
| <p>Roy Garcia welcomed the committee members and guests. He reviewed the agenda as well as the voting process which is to occur at the end of the meeting regarding the topics presented.</p> | | |
| High School Health Textbook Resource Recommendation and High School Human Sexuality Resource Recommendation | | |
| 30 Minutes | Dr. Linda Macias and Wendy Johnson | |
| <p>Discussion</p> <p>Dr. Macias reviewed the purpose of the SHAC sub-committees as well as the format for the presentations for the meeting. Wendy Johnson, the High School Health and Human Sexuality Subcommittee Chair presented the Goodheart-Willcox Health Textbook as the main resource the sub-committee recommended to be used by the District Curriculum Team to customize the health curriculum. She presented recommendations for addressing sensitive topics in the textbook and identified sensitive topics. She also presented information regarding the Goodheart-Willcox Companion Text for Human Sexuality Instruction and recommended adjustments for sensitive topics in the companion text, as well as identified sensitive topics within the text. All questions were answered regarding the information presented.</p> | | |
| Action Items | Person Responsible | Deadline |
| Vote to approve subcommittee recommendation | Dr. Linda Macias | End of meeting |
| Elementary School Health Program Resource Recommendation and Elementary Human Growth and Development Video Recommended Changes | | |
| 30 Minutes | Dr. Linda Macias and Jennifer Moya | |
| <p>Discussion</p> <p>Jennifer Moya, the Elementary School Health and Human Growth and Development Subcommittee Chair, presented Quaver Health as the recommendation for the Elementary School Health Program. She discussed recommended adjustments to the health program. She also presented information regarding the Human Growth and Development Video Lesson and recommended adjustments to the videos as well as identified sensitive content. All questions were answered regarding the information presented.</p> | | |
| Action Items | Person Responsible | Deadline |
| Vote to approve subcommittee recommendation | Dr. Linda Macias | End of meeting |
| | | |

| Elementary/Secondary Curriculum for Anti-Victimization | | |
|---|---|----------------|
| 30 Minutes | Franklin Sampson and Bethany Scanlon | |
| <p>Discussion</p> <p>Franklin Sampson reviewed the two topics that would be presented. Bethany Scanlon, Elementary/Secondary Anti-Victimization and Secondary Human Trafficking Subcommittees Chair first presented the Secondary Curriculum for Human Trafficking – Crime Stoppers of Houston. Bethany then presented the Elementary/Secondary Curriculum for Anti-Victimization – WHO We Help Ourselves. All questions were answered regarding the information presented.</p> | | |
| Action Items | Person Responsible | Deadline |
| Vote to approve subcommittee recommendation | Franklin Sampson | End of meeting |
| SHAC Member Voting | | |
| 5 Minutes | Roy Garcia, Linda Macias and Franklin Sampson | |
| <p>Discussion</p> <p>Roy Garcia reiterated with the committee of how the voting process would occur. Linda and Franklin recognized the members of the subcommittees for their work. It was voted for and approved by the SHAC committee that all components presented be taken to the Board for approval.</p> | | |
| Action Items | Person Responsible | Deadline |
| Present approved recommendations to the Board for approval | Subcommittee Chairs | March 2023 |